From: Tatasciore, Domenica

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 5:52 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council; Fontaine, Lisa

Cc: Barbadora, Jeff; Brinn, Keenan (Contractor); Mabbett, Alexander; Tyurin, Aleksey
Subject: em-ver-069-220419_dcltr_RossRd, Killingly, CT (857013_583758)

Good morning,
Please note that this SOW for this project has been completed.

| have attached the PE letter and the required photos per the letter of approval conditions, also
attached.

Thank you,

DOMENICA TATASCIORE
Permitting Specialist

T: 508-621-9161

CROWN CASTLE
1800 West Park Drive, Westborough, MA 01581

CrownCastle.com

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other
than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.



( :NT :Kengineering
Centered on Solutions™
May 9, 2024
Tracy Bragg
Town of Killingly Building Department

172 Main Street
Killingly, CT 06239

Re: Letter of Professional Opinion

Project: Danielson South CT (Verizon)
280 Ross Road
Killingly, CT 06439

Owner: Crown Castle

Engineer: Tower Engineering Professionals

326 Tryon Road, Raleigh, NC 27603

Contractor: NEC Group
21 Marion Drive, Kingston, MA 02364

Centek Project No.: 24001.36
Building Permit No.: 22-000613

Dear Tracy Bragg,

We are providing this “Letter of Professional Opinion” with regard to the structural components
at the above referenced project.

The following are the basis for substantiating compliance with construction documents
prepared by Tower Engineering Professionals dated 02/08/2022 Rev.2, Structural Analysis
Report prepared by Morrison Hershfield dated 02/18/2022, Mount Analysis Report prepared by
Maser Consulting Connecticut dated 11/23/2021 and Mount Modification Drawings prepared by
Maser Consulting Connecticut dated 11/23/2021 Rev.0:

a Field observations of completed construction on 04/29/2024.
The work under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge,

information, and belief, to be completed in general compliance with the documents prepared by
the aforementioned offices.

Sincerely,

CarleT. Centore, PE~, 7). %/c
Principal

63-2 North Branford Road, Branford, CT 06405 203.488.0580 Fax 203.488.8587 www.CentekEng.com












